
 

Questions and Answers 
 

RFB#8415 Final Site Improvements – Demolition of Temporary Sims Road 
 
 
 Question #1 

Are there any utilities that cross through the removal sections?  If so, will you please provide as much 
information as possible about type, size, location, depths etc. 

 
 Answer #1 
 The utilities are as shown on Drawing CD101, culverts reference Sheet Key Note 3 
  

Question #2 
Is the contractor required to install, maintain, or remove any storm water pollution protection devices before, 
during or after construction?  If so, please specific exactly what/when. 

 
 Answer #2 

Regional San WasteWater Treatment plant is exempt from the NPDES Construction General Permit, however, 
still requires contractors to follow Best Management Practices.  That said, the total area of the roadway 
demolition is approximately 1.5 acres, the construction is being performed during dry weather, with any and all 
run off collected and returned to the head of the plant.  Therefore, no BMPs are required for this project. 

 
 
 Question #3 

What it the expectation for how the stock piled materials?  Can we just dump out of trucks into piles next to one 
another?  Or do the piles need to be shaped?  If shaped, is there any details of expecatation you can provide – 
min / max height etc?  Do we have to cover, or provide any storm water pollution protections? 

 
 Answer#3 
 See response to question 2 above.  Also refer to Addendum 1 Drawing CG101, Notes and added Note 5 
 
 Question #4   

What is the expectation for how the remaining AB under roadway will be left?  Do it need to be fine 
graded?  Compacted? 

      
 
 Answer #4 

 It should be already compacted and left in place per Drawing CD401. 
 
 
 Question #5 
 What is the expectation for the shoulder/chokers?  Are they to be left in place? 
 
 Answer #5 

 Refer to Drawing CD401 Note 2 
 
  
 
 
 
 



 Question #6 
Regarding the Bidder Response Documents for this Project, will the contractor be required to include in their 
response package the following: 

 
 Appendix D  a  Blank Form?? 
 
 Appendix E  a Blank Form?? 
 
 Appendix M  a Blank Form?? 

 
 Answer #6  
 Appedix D and E are to be completed and submitted with the Bid, this ensures that the payment and    

performance bonds can be executed by the successful bidder.  Appendix M is not required to be submitted with 
the bid submission.  

 


